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NRC FORM 891M PART 1 U.5. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

The inspaction was an examination of the activities conducted under your license asthay relate to ragialion safely and lo compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Cammissien (NRC) rules and regutations and the eonditions ot your license. The inspection consisted of selectlve examinalions
of procaduras and rapresentative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspaciion findings are as follows:
Bf 1. Based on the inspection tindings, no viaelions were identified

D 2. Previous violation{s) closed.

D 3. The violalion(s), specifically describedto you by the inspactor as non-cited violalions, are nol balng cited because they were
sell-identitiad, non-rapeliive, and corsective aclion was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy,
NUREG-1800, | 0 exarcise dgiscretion, wer e salistied,

D Non-Cited Violatlon(s) was/ware discussed involving ihe following requiremeni(s) end Corrective Action(s):

D 4. During this ingpection certain of your aclivitias, as described betow and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requiraments and are
being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to pesling in accordancewith 10 CFR 1a.11,
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LICENSEE:

Licensee's Statementaf Corrective Actions for item 4, above.
I hereby stale that wilhin 30 days, the aclions daseribed by ME |o the inspacior will be laken to carrect tha violations Identified, This siatement of
corratlive aclions is made in accordancewith the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 {cotreclive staps already taken, corrective staps which will be taken,
date when fult compliance will be achieved). I understand that no turther wrilien response to NRC will be requited, unless specifically requested.
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